
 
 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO.: 2 
IFB or RFP NO.: Bid No. 626 
Description: Furnish, Deliver and Install 
Herman Miller Product 
Project: CUNY Central 

Bid Opening Date: February 20, 2019 
 

 

Specifics of the Addendum: Responses to all Questions received during the Request for Information 
period per the Bid. 

 
1. QUESTION:  Will the furniture be delivered directly to site or to our warehouse? 

 
1. RESPONSE: The successful bidder should deliver to the site on a date coordinated and scheduled 

with the point of contact. 
 
2. QUESTION:  If warehouse, how long do you plan to keep in the warehouse until delivery? 
 
2. RESPONSE:  Anticipated delivery is the end of March to early April. The bidder will be responsible 

for keeping the furniture in storage up to 30 days before DASNY incurs fees. 
 
3. QUESTION:  Will delivery be on Straight time or Overtime? 
 
3. RESPONSE:  Straight time. 
 
4. QUESTION:  How many deliveries to the site will be requested? 
 
4. RESPONSE:  To be confirmed with point of contact upon award. 

 
5. QUESTION:  The bid states completion by March 29th, what is the expected delivery date? 
 
5. RESPONSE:  Anticipated delivery date is the end of March, 2019. 

 

All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals shall remain 
the same. 


